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Baul Wyand, Esq. , 
Messrs. British Movietonews, Ltd., 
7, Great Russell Street, 
London. %.C.l. Hth July, 1961 

Dear Paul, 

I have now been able to finalise the arrangements 
with Mrs. Toptoam regarding the coverage of the 1961 British 
Grand irix at Aintree an Saturday, July 15th, For the film 
ri^its she is charging us a fee of fifty guineas, plus one 
dozen 16am. edited films. On our part we have given an 
undertaking that no part of this coverage would be sold or 
disposed of in any form whatsoever to Commercial Television. 
This is a world wide stipulation. 

If you wish me to supply you with coverage, 
will you please confirm your acceptance of this stipulation. 

Yours sincerely, 
ASSOCIATED BRITISH-PA®IE LIMITED. 

GRACE FIELD 
HffiS EDITOR 

Copies to: 
Mr, H. Wyader 
Mr. N. Salter. 
Mr. N. Roper. 
Miss Pengelly0 
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Mrs. H. Topham, 
Messrs. Tophoms, limited, 
Racecourse Offices, 
xlntree, 
lAwryooI 2t 14th July, 1961 

Dear Mr a. Topham, 
re: Etitiah Grand irix • Alntree 

i^turdaj, Jultf 

We have today received the ibliorlrg reply to 
ova* request to British Movietoncwa governing the supply of 
any of this material to Coonereial Television, 

"We will alao undertake that no part of 
the coverage will be sold or disposed of 
in any form whatsoever to world-wide 
Commercial Television, without the special 
sanction of the B.B.C, *ho have the 
television rights". 

I trust this will be in order, if not perhaps 
you will advise me early on Monday morning. 

Yours sincerely, 
ASSOCIATED RHITISH-HUHE LIMITED. 

OiUCE FIELD 
NBVS EDITOR 
IATHE :NAYS 

Cofy to i 
British Movietanewa, Ltd, 
Mr. H. Wynder, Library. 


